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Subject: Amend Resolution 278 of 2015 to Extend the Contract with the New York State Unified Court

System for the Provision of Court Security Scrvices by the Monroe County Sheriff’s Office
Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body amend Resolution 278 of 2015 o extend the contract with the
New York State Unified Court System, for the Monroe County Sherifl"s Office 1o provide court security services for
one (1) year, for the period of April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017, in the amount of $10,100,011.

Per Resolution 278 of 2015, Your Honorable Body authorized an extension to the coniract with the New
York State Unified Court System for the provision of court security services by the Monroe County Sheriff"s Office.
Al this time, the New York State Unified Court System and Monroe County wish to extend the agreement for one
(1) additional year. These funds will continue to provide for the salaries, benefits and other expenses for court
security personnel.

. The specific legislative action required is to amend Resolution 278 of 2015 to extend the contract with
the New York State Unified Court System for the Monroe County Sheriff"s Office to provide court security services
for one (1) year, for the period of April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017, in the amount of $10,100,011.

. Environmental assessments were completed for this action and it was determined that there would be no
signifidant effect on the environment.

<

rFunding for this contract is available from the New York State Unified Court System and is included in the
2016 offerating budget of the SherifTs Office, fund 9001, funds center 3805019300, Court Security. No additional
net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred 1o the appropriate commitiee(s) for favorable action by Your
Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

CherykDinolfo
Monroe County Executive
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